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RE: Approval of draft standard as an Indian Standard on behalf of Division Council, Doc. 
No. MED 10 (25706) [IS 2266].

MEDC
 
Below proposal is Approved
 
V.SEKAR
 
From: Mechanical Engineering Department <med@bis.gov.in>
Sent: 23 October 2024 12:20
To: sekar v <sekar.v@bemlltd.in>
Cc: Head-MED <hmed@bis.gov.in>
Subject: Approval of draft standard as an Indian Standard on behalf of Division Council, Doc. No. MED 10 (25706) [IS
2266].
 
Dear Sir, 
 
Please refer to the trailing mails. 
 
The MEDC approval for Doc. No. MED 10 (25706) [IS 2266] was provided previously dated 02 October
2024 refer attachment. 
 
However a few comments were provided by the committee members after the approval which were put up to
the committee. The committee disposed off the comments in the meeting and finalized the draft for printing
(relevant copy of minutes is enclosed). 
 
Later the draft was sent to printing, the printing department informed that, for incorporating any changes in
the MEDC approved draft, the re-approval is required.
 
In view of the above, it is requested to kindly approve the draft  Doc. No. MED 10 (25706), once again,
please. 
 
With Regards, 
 
Sandeep Keshav
Sc-D, MED
BIS HQ, New Delhi. 
 
 

Wed, 23 Oct 2024 12:31:59 PM +0530 •

To "'Mechanical Engineering Department'"<med@bis.gov.in>
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sekar.v@bemlltd.in <sekar.v@bemlltd.in>

Reading 1 / 2

mailto:med@bis.gov.in
mailto:sekar.v@bemlltd.in
mailto:hmed@bis.gov.in

